From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Soraya Bertioli
Subject: Re: NGGIBCI Meeting, ICRISAT, Hyderabad (Feb 18-20, 2015)
Date: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 8:17:48 AM

I’m on the speaker list but am not going...

On Oct 22, 2014, at 8:11 AM, Soraya Cristina De M Leal Bertioli
<soraya.bertioli@embrapa.br> wrote:

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)"
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG>

Subject: NGGIBCI Meeting, ICRISAT, Hyderabad (Feb 18-
20, 2014)

Date: October 22, 2014 at 2:01:50 AM EDT

To: "Rajeev Varshney (ICRISAT/GCP)"

<varshney.raj@googlemail.com>

Dear All

Greetings from ICRISAT!

I am pleased to share that in continuation of earlier meetings, we will
be organizing the 5th International Conference on Next Generation
Genomics and Integrated Breeding (NGGIBCI-2015) for Crop
Improvement at ICRISAT Campus, Greater Hyderabad, India during
Feb 18-20. 2015. We are pleased to share that we have assembled a
panel of very eminent scientists to speak/chair sessions in the
meeting. Details of the meeting are available at the website
www.vngagibci.icrisat.org and in the attached flyer.

We invite you to participate in the above mentioned meeting as well
as request you to circulate flyer to your colleagues and collaborators.
Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev
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Rajeev K. Varshney, PhD, FNAAS, FNA

Research Program Director, Grain Legumes &

Director, Center of Excellence in Genomics (CEG)

International Crops Research Institute for the Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT)
and

Winthrop Research Professor, School of Plant Biology & Institute of Agriculture
The University of Western Australia

Mailing address:
Bldg # 300, Center of Excellence in Genomics (CEG)
International Crops Research Institute for the Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT)
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Aviso de confidencialidade.

Esta mensagem da Empresa Brasileira de Pesquisa Agropecuaria (Embrapa), empresa publica federal regida pelo
disposto na Lei Federal no. 5.851, de 7 de dezembro de 1972, é enviada exclusivamente a seu destinatario e pode
conter informag6es confidenciais, protegidas por sigilo profissional. Sua utilizagcdo desautorizada é ilegal e sujeita o
infrator as penas da lei. Se vocé a recebeu indevidamente, queira, por gentileza, reenvia-la ao emitente, esclarecendo
0 equivoco.

Confidentiality note
This message from Empresa Brasileira de Pesquisa Agropecuaria (Embrapa), a government company established
under Brazilian law (5.851/72), is directed exclusively to its addressee and may contain confidential data, protected

under professional secrecy rules. Its unauthorized use is illegal and may subject the transgressor to the law's penalties.
If you are not the addressee, please send it back, elucidating the failure.
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